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Ramendra Singh

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: 12 December 2024 21:01
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Ramendra Singh
Cc: Pravin Takle; Ashay Desai; Binu Balachandran; Arindam Chakraborty; Sanjeet Kumar; 

Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: Re: Araya bagh maintenance work 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shashikantji, 
 
PR approved now, 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish  

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 2:07:21 PM 
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Binu 
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; 
Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Araya bagh maintenance work  
  
Dear Harish, 
  
Is this approved please confirm. 
  
Regards, 
Shashikant Vishwakarma  

 
Mobile No.: 9870073516 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 
  

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 13:26 
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
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
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As discussed, I have raised new PR and number is KAPCO-2425-00459. 
  
Also find the attached SVD. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish  

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11:44 AM 
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
  
Hi Harish, 
  
Please shar PR no for and signed SVD. 
  
Regards, 
Shashikant Vishwakarma  

 
Mobile No.: 9870073516 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 
  

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 11:42 
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Binu 
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; 
Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Araya bagh maintenance work  
  
Dear Shashikantji,  
  
As per attached maintenance work which was carried out on mid-November, It was awarded to Dear Infra 
vendor suggested by SCM team as he was lowest in rates, But Dear infra vendor messed up all the work till 1st 
week of December he manage to complete the porch granite work but that too all finishing is pending from 
his side. So as per management decision we have asked the old vendor to continue the work with the same 
amount what Dear infra was charging, We had already given the comparative earlier will add the Rakesh 
Kumar Pandey's rates which will match to dear infra. So kindly find the attached quotes along with revised 
comparative, Request you to please make the PO on urgent basis. Season is going on and we have just 3 days 
to execute this work. Awaiting your action on the same. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish    


